
As a joint effort between the Goochland 
Powhatan Master Gardeners and the Pow-
hatan Historical Society, dedicated in June 
2006, the Historic Garden was created as a 
legacy project for the 400th anniversary of 
the founding of Jamestown.  The plants se-
lected and used for the garden were com-

date of Powhatan County, and 1830, when 
the Old Jail was built on Courthouse Square.

Antique bricks along bed 13 and the East perimeter of the garden are from 
the now-defunct Miller-Polk Tavern, circa 1830.
Some garden bricks made in Clayville by Powhatan Clay Mfg. circa 1907 
can be found throughout the paver pathways.
Fence sections are reproductions of fencing surrounding the Courthouse 
around 1840. The large spacing in the top section was for feeding of ani-
mals while citizens were in the Courthouse area.
Slate squares in the pathways are “Buckingham Slate”. Some is still in use 
on the roof of the Clerk’s Office (built in 1796) which is the oldest building on 
the Courthouse Square.
Plants include specimens which would have been found in the area be-
tween 1777, when Powhatan County was founded and 1830, when the Old 
Jail was builit.

Powhatan Office:  (804) 598-5640
Goochland Office:  (804) 556-5841

www.gpmga.org

For more info about our Historic Garden, visit
https://www.gpmga.org/historic-garden

The Powhatan Historic Garden: A Legacy Project

Legacy Facts about the Garden:

The Powhatan Historic Garden is located behind the
Powhatan Historical Society Building
3910 Old Buckingham Road
Powhatan, VA 23139

www.powhatanhistoricalsociety.org

Welcome to the

Powhatan
 HISTORIC GARDEN

Dedicated in 2006 to commemorate the 400th
Anniversary of the Jamestown Colony

The Powhatan Historical Society
Goochland-Powhatan Master Gardener Association

Jamestown 2007 Committee
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